
ti 501 931 9422 ARKLA GAS WHSE
 

A ~ ENERGY COMPANY 

April 7, \997 

A~s()ciHted Enginecl°ing Company 
I721 Dan"vellue 
J<mesboro, Arkansas 72403 

Attn: Mik~ Camrorl 

[)ear Sir,
 

Arkla Gas Company has on ubjections to the proposed street closing uf
 
Azalcu Cove as shown on the Rc-Ph.\l of Aggie Village Dated 03/17/97.
 

J:l1l~lIt' ~ £111/1a-­
(j~lrrelh Lo Jall~""'" 
Construction Foremun 

JQ/lUIIb<M"o. """'linN. /l/'lU' 



I, Wc'rc taking tele..,ision 
into tomorro": 

.... Tel of Arkansas 

April 1, 1997 

Mike Cameron 
P,O. Box 1462 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

RE: Street Closing for Aggie Village 

Dear Sir, 

TCl ofArkansas and/or TeA Cable Partners have no objections of the closing of the street indicated on the 
plat which you sent to OUI office. 

Respectfully, 

G~~~~-
Garry Bowman 
General Manager 

P.O. Box 3040 (72403) 
1520 South Caraway Road 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 
(501) 935-3615 
FAX (501) 972-8141 

An Equal Oppol1unly ElTJ'loye, 



....
 

April 2, 1997 

Mr. Brian Wadley 
City of Jonesboro 
314 West Washington 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

RE: Street closing 
Iii replat Aggie 
Village 

Dear Brian: 

City Water 
closing of 

Iii 
Azalea 

light 
Cove 

has no 
located 

objections with the 
in Aggie Village. 

str
We 

eet 
do 

request that the 7 1/2' utility easement on the East side 
of Lots 3 Iii 4, Block B of Aggie Village remain intact. 
Please refer to the attached drawing. 

RLB/jwr/sf 

Ronald 1. Bowen, MANAGER 
CITY WATER &: LIGHT . 400 East Monroe • P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 • 5011935-5581 



April 15, 1997 

Mr. Brian Wadley 
City of Jonesboro 
314 West Washington 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 

RE: Street closing 
& replat Aggie 
Village 

Dear Brian: 

City Water 
closing of 

& Light 
Azalea Cove 

has 
and 

no 
the 

objections with the 
portion of Azalea 

stre
Lane 

et 
as 

shown highlighted on the attached plat, located in Aggie 
Village. We do request that the 7 1/2' utility easement 
on the East side of Lots 3 & 4, Block B of Aggie Village 
remain intact. Please refer to the attached drawing. 

Respectfully, 

.~~'.~.
 
Randy S~Pkins, P.E. 
Chief Engineer 

RKS/dmt 

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER 
CITY WATER & LIGHT . 400 East Monroe • P.O. Box 1289 • Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 • 501/935-5581 



JONESBORO ENGR. DSGN. ID:5019727558 APR 07'97 10:36 No.005 P.Ol 

Memorandum 

DATE: April 7, 1997 

TO: Associated Engineering Co.
 

FROM: Jerry W. Hill, Area Mgr. - Engineering,
 
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company
 

RE: Closure of Easement in Aggie Village
 

cc: Jim Walker 

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company has no objections to abandoning the street 
(Azalea Cove) and other easement as indicated on the attached plat. 

Jerry Hill 


